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[5 Outlook

RE: Dover Twp (U) - Zoning Text Amendment

From Gram Dick <gramdick@lucplanning.com>
Date Tue 4/1/2025 4:18 PM
To Thayne Gray <tgray@unioncountyohio.gov>

Sounds good Thayne.

Thank you!

Gram Dick

Planner I/GIS Operator | LUC Regional Planning Commission

P.O. Box 219 | 10820 State Route 347 | East Liberty, Ohio 43319
P: (937) 666-3431 | www.lucplanning.com

From: Thayne Gray <tgray@unioncountyohio.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, April 1, 2025 4:13 PM

To: Gram Dick <gramdick@Ilucplanning.com>
Subject: RE: Dover Twp (U) - Zoning Text Amendment

Thank you.
| have reviewed and have not comments.
Thayne

Thayne D. Gray

Assistant Prosecuting Attorney
Direct 937-645-4184

Cell 740-816-1864

From: Gram Dick <gramdick@lucplanning.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 1, 2025 2:13 PM

To: Thayne Gray <tgray@unioncountyohio.gov>
Subject: Dover Twp (U) - Zoning Text Amendment

Good afternoon,

Dover Twp (U) started a zoning text amendment. This triggers a recommendation

from LUC. Our committees meet on Thursday, April 10!, 2025. A link to the
existing zoning resolution and map is here: https://www.lucplanning.com/union-
county-townships.

| attached a copy of the proposed amendment to see if you have any comments
you’d like our committees to consider or share. If you do not have any comments,
that is perfectly fine too!

Gram Dick
Planner I/GIS Operator | LUC Regional Planning Commission
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